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Appendix 2

Appendix 2: Letter of consent obtained from
principal

University of Pretoria
Groenkloof Campus
6 April 2005

Dear Sir/Madam

| am currently doing research for the University of Pretoria on the Digital
Doorway installed in Attridgeville.

The purpose of the research is to explore how children learn to use the
computer without being taught by a teacher.

At this stage | would like to interview some of your learners on the
following:

1. What he/she knows about a computer.
2. What he/she is able to do on the computer.
3. What he/she knows about the capabilities of a computer.

| can not, however, conduct this interview without your permission. |
therefore request your permission to interview; videotape and tape reco
my interview with your learner(s).

Please take note that your learner(s):

* Participation is voluntary;
» Identity and everything they share will be treated with the highest
respect and confidentiality.

Your learner(s) may ask questions about any uncertainties and may
discontinue his/her participation in this project at any stage.

Thank you very much for your willingness to co-operate.

Kind regards

&er_ W

Elize Fiirstenbura Princ@
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Appendix 3

Appendix 3: Letter of consent obtained from the

CSIR

Letter of consent from the CSIR

From: "Ronel Smith" <RSMITH2@csir.co.za>
To: <efurstenburg@absamail.co.za>
Subject: Digital Doorway navorsing

Date: 26 November 2004 11:21 AM

Elize,

Ek sal 'n brief op 'n briefhoof vir jou stuur maar moet dit by ons
regsdienste verby vat. Ek hoop die e-mail sal doen vir nou.

Ronel

Hiermee bevestig ek dat jy toestemming het om navorsing oor die Digital
Doorway projek vir die Universiteit van Pretoria te doen op 'n
installasie(s) wat tussen jou en die CSIR ooreengekom sal word. Jy moe
asseblief jou proposal vir my stuur ter insae sodat ons ooreenstemming
het oor die aard van die navorsing. Jy mag enige materiaal / data wat
deur die CSIR aan jou verskaf word vir jou navorsing gebruik, mits die
CSIR as bron van die inligting erken word en kopie reg gerespekteer
word.

Ronel Smith

Project Manager

CSIR Information Society Technologies Centre
PO Box 395, Pretoria, 0001, South Africa

Tel: +27 12 841-3104

Fax: +27 12 841-4829

Mobile: +27 83 600 4424

This message has been scanned for viruses and
dangerous content by MailScanner, and is
believed to be clean.

MailScanner thanks transtec Computers for their sunnort
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Appendix 5

Appendix 5: Questions posed during semi-
structured interviews

Biographical information

capable of doing
with a computer?

Name: | Age: [M |F
School: Grade:
Family Father Mother Brothers | | Sisters {
Occupation
Questions to be posed
Question Coding Remarks
Do you know Yes
how to use a No
computer?
Do you know Yes
how to use a
computer? No
Where did you Remarks:
learn how to use
a computer?
Do you have a Yes
computer at
home? No
What do you do Write letters
on your Send e-mail
computer at Paint
L Use the
Internet
Other
What would you Write letters
like to be able to Send e-mail
do with the Paint
computer? Find jobs /
Internet
Do you think you Yes
will be able to No
teach yourself
how to use the
computer
supplied to your
community by
the CSIR?
What do you Remarks:
think one is
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Appendix 7: Completed schedule for week 2

(girls)

Aepsinyl | 500Z/v0/L2
Kepsaupapy | §002/70/02
| 05 . 9] Mg
u , X 7 _ Q2 |
( ‘ y L Kepsen] | 500Z/¥0/6)
J . 9 3 e
: pup | SRU0G ) @ , )|
0\ 4
MG
- ‘ Kepuopy | $002Z/v0/81
Kepung | 600Z/¥0/L}
n Aepanjes | §00zZ/¥0/9L
Qoo Y et qou QP
UM aeyg AN Qweiasg | VRN LRAR Wy v ov.e| g
S ” Py AM YoM Aqou e\ Aepui4 | 500Z/¥0/S)
(20p NOK pIp 1BUAA ¢,0p NOK pInod JBUAN)
SJUBWIWOY swia|qoid moeun) | upengl Aeg sl
ﬂ,.é w.jc,ﬁ.@D :aweu dnoig

Bridging the digital divide: A South African perspective on minimally invasive education

111



University of Pretoria etd — Furstenburg, E A (2005)
Appendix 8

Appendix 8: Notification of change in schedule

Jniversity of Pretoria
Sroenkloof Campus
2retoria

1027

21 April 2005

Dear Mrs Mahlangu

The different meetings | have had with the children participating in the research
project have been so insightful and rewarding and | think both me and the
children have thoroughly enjoyed the sessions.

Unfortunately | had to reschedule my meeting with the children for next
Thursday, 28 April 2005. | have now arranged with Mrs Ruth that | will see them
at school on Friday, 29 April 2005. | will have a discussion with the girls from
12:30 to 13:00 and with the boys from 13:00 to 13:30.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any enquiries.

Thank you for your co-operation in this regards.

Kind regards

Elize Firstenburg
Cell: 082 895 2965
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Appendix 9

Appendix 9: Status of Digital Doorway in
Atteridgeville

Page 1 of ]

Elize Fiirstenburg

From: "Ranel Smith" <ronel.smith@mikom.csir.co.za>

To: "Elize Furstenburg" <efurstenburg@absamail.co.za>
Sent: 22 April 2005 06:31 PM

Subject: Re: Digital Doorway

Elize,
die Digital Doorway is operasioneel.

Ronel

----- Original Message ----—-

From: Elize Furstenburg

To: Ronel Smith

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2005 6:02 AM
Subject: Re: Digital Doorway

Ronel

Ek het vergeet om gister vir jou te s&, maar volgens die kinders werk die "enter" sleutel nie meer op die
sleutelborde nie! Ek kon dit egter nie self toets nie, aangesien die rekenaars af was.

Lekker naweek.

Elize
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Appendix 11

Appendix 11: Notification of change in schedule

Jniversity of Pretoria
sroenkloof Campus
retoria

)027

29 April 2005
dear My and Mrs Skhosana

The interviews conducted with the children at the school, proved to be
more convenient for the children opposed to the meetings held at the
sommunity library. | have therefore decided, after receiving consent from
he principal, that we will be having our last meeting on Friday, 6 May
2005, at the school. | will once again meet the girls from 12:30 tot 13:00
and the boys from 13:00 to 13:30.

Thank you once again for your patience and co-operation throughout this
‘esearch project. | really do appreciate it.

<ind regards

Elize Furstenburg

Cell: 082 895 2965
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Appendix 13

Appendix 13: Certificate of participation
awarded to girls
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Date 6 May 2005

Sanelisiwe

Thank you for your excellent co-operation throughout
the research project. You were great!

Presented by Elize Furstenburg

n
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Appendix 14: Completed schedule for week 4
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Appendix 15

Appendix 15: Certificate of participation
awarded to boys
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Thank you for your excellent co-operation throughout
the research project. You were great!
Presented by Elize Furstenburg
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Appendix 16

Appendix 16: Population of Atteridgeville

Atteridgeville: 9 Wards

Ward 03 8,652
Ward 07 13,638
Ward 51 20,143
Ward 55 25,424
Ward 62 21,209
Ward 63 13,764
Ward 68 21,277
Ward 71 16,946
Ward 72 23,927
Total 164,980
Mamelodi: 8 Wards

Ward 06 22,607
Ward 10 37,479
Ward 15 22,884
Ward 16 20,320
Ward 17 46,965
Ward 18 31,924
Ward 23 25,415
Ward 28 31,516
Ward 38 5,787
Ward 67 21,677
Total 266,574

Bridging the digital divide: A South African perspective on minimally invasive education 120



University of Pretoria etd — Flrstenburg, E A (2005)

References

Alessi, S. M., & Trollip, S. R. (2001). Multimedia for learning. Methods and development
(Third ed.). Massachusetts: Allyn & Bacon.

Avgerou, C. (1998). How can IT Enable Economic Growth in Developing Countries?
Information Technology for Development, 8(1), 1-14.

Ba, H. (2005). What is the Digital Divide? Teaching to Change LA, 1(2).

Bridges.org. (2001). Spanning the Digital Divide: Understanding and Tackling the Issues.
Retrieved April 1, 2005, from http://www.bridges.org/spanning/summary.html

Cecchini, S., & Scott, C. (2003). Can information and communications technology
applications contribute to poverty reduction? Lessons from rural India. Information
Technology for Development, 10, 73-84.

Chandrasekhar, C. P., & Ghosh, J. (2001). Information and communication technologies and
health in low income countries: the potential and the constraints. Bulletin of the World
Health Organization, 79(9), 850-855.

Charp, S. (2001). Bridging the digital divide. Retrieved April 20, 2005, from
http://www.thejournal.com/magazine/vault/A3442B.cfm

CSIR. (2004). India's Hole in the Wall expert visits "family" in Africa. Retrieved November
14, 2004, from
http://www.csir.co.za/plsql/ptl0002/PTL0002 PGEO038 ARTICLE?ARTICLE NO=717
4682

Department of Education. (2003). Draft white paper on e-education. Transforming learning
and teaching through information and communication technologies. In Department of
Education (Ed.) (pp. 1-17): Formeset Printers.

Department of Science and Technology. (2002). South Africa's National Research and
Development Strategy. Retrieved November 21, 2004, from
http://www.dst.gov.za/legislation policies/strateqic reps/ docs/rd%20000%20cover%
20to%20contents.pdf

Dudley, G. (2004). Making the Nepad connection: upliftment. African communications(2), 25-
26, 29-30.

eNotes. (n.d.). Computers and society. Retrieved 14 November, 2004, from
http://www.enotes.com/computers-society/

Gauteng Department of Education. (2003). Training Manual. Revised National Curriculum
Statement Foundation Phase.

Green, S. K., & Gretler, M. E. (2002). A Review and Analysis of Constructivism for School-
Based Practice. School Psychology Review, 31(1), 53-70.

Gush, K., Cambridge, G., & Smith, R. (n.d.). The Digital Doorway - minimally invasive
education in Africa, Africon IEEE conference.




University of Pretoria etd — Flrstenburg, E A (2005)

Herselman, M., & Britton, K. G. (2002). Analysing the role of ICT in bridging the digital divide
amongst learners. South African Journal of Education, 22(4), 270-274.

Herselman, M. E. (1999). South African Resource-Deprived Learners Benefit from CALL
through the Medium of Computer Games. Computer Assisted Language Learning,
12(3), 197-218.

Ifinedo, P. E. (2005). Measuring Africa's e-readiness in the global networked economy: A
nine-country data analysis. International Journal of Education and Development using
ICT, 1(1), 1-18.

Intellect. (2004). Technology - Enabling the UK Knowledge Driven Economy. Retrieved
April 8, 2005, from http://www.intellectuk.org/campaigns/knowledge/default.asp

International Labour Organization. (January 10, 2005). Information technology and
development: New key to development? Retrieved April 8, 2005, from
http://www.ilo.org/public/english/bureau/inf/pkits/wer2001/wer01ch3.htm

Judge, P. (2000). Businessweek Online Daily Briefing. Retrieved 15 November, 2004, from
http://www.greenstar.org/butterflies/Hole-in-the-Wall.htm

Kalla, A. (2004). 'hole in the wall' - a human concept. Retrieved January 17, 2005, from
http://www.the-south-asian.com/Sep2004/computer self learning experiment.htm

Kozma, R., McGhee, R., Quellmalz, E., & Zalles, D. (2004). Closing the digital divide:
evaluation of the World Links program. International Journal of Educational
Development, 24(4), 361-381.

Letseka, M. (2001). Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Initiatives at the
University of Fort Hare: Cure or Plague? Knowledge, Technology, & Policy, 14(1), 67-
78.

MapStudio. (1997/1998). Street Guide Pretoria Centurion/Midrand (5th ed.). Cape Town:
Struik Publishing Group.

Mark, R. (2002). B. F. Skinner and behaviorism. Retrieved 13 November, 2004, from
http://il.essortment.com/skinnerbf rcde.htm

May, J. (1998). Poverty and Inequality in South Africa. Retrieved November 13, 2004, from
http://www.polity.org.za/html/govdocs/reports/poverty.html

McConnell International. (2000). Risk E-Business: Seizing the Opportunity of Global E-
Readiness.

Ministry of Economic Development. (April 8, 2005). What is the Knowledge Economy?
Retrieved April 19, 2005, from
http://www.med.govt.nz/pbt/infotech/knowledge economy/knowledge economy-
04.html

Mishpat.Net. (n.d.). The Mishpat-Update #24. Retrieved April 25, 2005, from
http://mishpat.net/cyberlaw/archive/update24.shtml

Mitra, S. (2000). Minimally Invasive Education for mass computer literacy. Retrieved
February 16, 2005, from http://www.niitholeinthewall.com/Paper1.htm




University of Pretoria etd — Flrstenburg, E A (2005)

Mitra, S. (2003). Status of Minimally Invasive Education experiments with children,
computers and the Internet. Retrieved May 17, 2005, from
http://www.niitholeinthewall.com/status.htm

Mitra, S., & Rana, V. (2001). Children and the Internet: Experiments with Minimally Invasive
Education in India., The British Journal of Educational Technology.

Mobbs, P. (2002). Glossary and Cross-Reference Index. Retrieved April 19, 2005, from
http://www.fraw.org.uk/library/005/gn-irt/glossary.htmi#ict

Noll, R. G., Older-Aguilar, D., Ross, R. R., & Rosston, G. L. (n.d.). Bridging the Digital Divide.
Definitions, Measurement, and Policy Issues. Retrieved March 1, 2005, from
http://www.ccst.ucr.edu/ccst/pubs/cpa/bdd/BDDreport/BDD05.html

O'Connor, R. (2002). Frontline World: India- Hole in the Wall. Retrieved January 17, 2005,
from http://www.pbs.org/frontlineworld/stories/india/thestory.html

Open Learning Technology Corporation. (1996). Learning with Software - Pedagogics and
Practice. Learning Theories. Retrieved 20 November, 2004, from
http://www.educationau.edu.au/archives/cp/04j.htm

Polity. (1995). Population Policy for South Africa? Retrieved 14 November, 2004, from
http://www.polity.org.za/html/govdocs/green papers/population.html?rebookmark=1

Shelly, G. B., Cashman, T. J., Waggoner, G. A., & Waggoner, W. C. (2000). Using
computers: A gateway to information. In.Massachusetts: Boyd & Fraser.

Singh, A. M. (2004). Bridging the digital divide: the role of universities in getting South Africa
closer to the global information society. South African Journal of Information
Management, 6(2).

Smith, R., Cambridge, G., & Gush, K. (n.d.). Curiosity cures the knowledge gap - Cwili
township Digital Doorway project: a case study, /TirA conference.Pretoria: CSIR.

South African Department of Education. (2004). Early Childhood Development Consultative
Workshop. Retrieved 14 November, 2004, from
http://education.pwv.gov.zal/index.asp?src=mvie&xsrc=659

Stilkind, J. (1996). The electronic revolution and developing countries. USIA Electronic
Journals, 1(12).

The World Bank Group. (2001). Education and Technology. Retrieved April 25, 2005, from
http://www1.worldbank.org/education/edtech/overview.asp

Warschauer, M. (2002). Reconceptualizing the Digital Divide. First Monday, 7(7).

World Information Technology & Service Alliance. (2001). Facts about the digital divide,
Global Public Policy Conference.Cape Town, South Africa.




	Front
	Chapter 1
	Chapters 2-5
	BACK
	Appendices
	Appendix 1:
	Appendix 2:
	Appendix 3:
	Appendix 4:
	Appendix 5:
	Appendix 6:
	Appendix 7:
	Appendix 8:
	Appendix 9:
	Appendix 10:
	Appendix 11:
	Appendix 12:
	Appendix 13:
	Appendix 14:
	Appendix 15:
	Appendix 16:

	References




